HP Inc.

3390 East Harmony Road
Fort Collins Colorado 80528 United States

Date: December 8, 2017

SUBJECT: FCC Class Il Permissive Change

We, HP Inc. hereby declare that the intention of this Class Il Permissive Change
is to add a host: Notebook Computer (Model: TPN-Q200/ Brand: HP) to the
certified module which was originally granted on 11/27/2017 under FCC ID:
B949260NGWM.

The antenna information is listed as below:

FCC ID: B949260NGWM | Certified module Host

Antenna Type SLOT PIFA

Maximum Gain (dBi) 2.4GHz: 3.24 2.4GHz: 2.48
5GHz: 5 5GHz: 2.39

The module mentioned above has been approved and is electronically and
mechanically identical to the original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we,
HP Inc., take the responsibility to ensure each module complied with all requirements
after integration in the host.

The power level will be reduced while the module is integrated in the portable
device (equipment: Notebook Computer, brand: HP, model: TPN-Q200). Test report
will be submitted for evidence.

Should you have any comments, please have my best attention. Thank you.

Sincerely Yours,

feholl ' e

Richard P Tarsio/US Canada Technical Regulations
HP Inc.

Tel: 970-898-8713

E-mail: richard.tarsio@hp.com




